## Contact

1779 Kirby Parkway 1-336 Memphis , TN 38138 901-833-6775 (Work) carrgrp@bellsouth.net

www.linkedin.com/in/ wilsonmallorycarruthersjr (LinkedIn) www.carruthersgroup.com (Company) www.coedistributing.com (Company)

#### **Top Skills**

Ergonomics Green Building Goverment Sales GSA

Languages English

# Wilson M. Carruthers Jr.

Contract Office Furniture / Education Furniture - Serving The Mid-South & Gulf Coast Memphis, Tennessee, United States

# Summary

The CARRUTHERS GROUP is a Contract Office Furniture Representative providing Commercial Furniture Products for the Corporate & Education Markets. We serve Architects and Designers, Commercial Office Furniture Dealers & Facility Managers. We specialize in Custom Office, Mid-Market & Sustainable Furniture. Many of our lines have GSA Contracts. Contact: Wilson Carruthers 901-833-6775

We cover: TN, AL, MS. AR, LA & Panhandle of FL

We Represent The Following Product Lines:

### OFFICE FURNITURE / EDUCATION FURNITURE

- \* COE Wholesale Furniture Distributor 3 Distribution Centers
- \* OfficeSource Mid-Market Furniture. In-Stock & Shipped in 3 Days
- \* Boss Office Furniure Seating
- \* Sunline Office Furniture Cubicles & Walls
- \* Buzz Seating Alabama & Arkansas GSA.
- \* Devon Office Furniture Cubicles

Wilson Carruthers Jr. has 33 years of sales experience as a Distributor and Manufacturer Representative for Casegoods, Furniture, Seating, and Ergonomic Accessories.

Carruthers Group also has a Sub Rep Will Barrnett that covers the southern part of our 4+ States.

- \* Custom Designed Office Furniture Solutions
- \* Education & Classroom Furniture
- \* Task Seating, Lounge Seating, Big & Tall Seating
- \* Contract Seating, Leather Seating
- \* Custom Meeting, Conference, Training Rooms

- \* Classrooms, Video Conference Rooms
- \* Ergonomic Evaluations
- \* Green Sustainable Furniture Leed
- \* Furniture for Public Places
- \* GSA Government Sales
- \* Custom Furniture & Accessories

# Experience

Carruthers Group President January 1990 - Present (34 years) Memphis TN

Manufacturers Representive For: Office Furniture Serving the Commerical & Education Markets Custom Office Furniture Solutions Sustainable Green Furniture Collaboration Furniture Seating GSA

Carruthers Distributors Inc. Vice President January 1985 - December 1989 (5 years) Memphis

Custom Casework and Office Furniture Dealer

# Education

The University of Memphis Business · (1978 - 1982)